From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 4/20/2021 2:19:56 PM

Subject: RE: Mooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino - PG&E plans on the Rancheria

-and Team,

The info below shows the ‘high-level’ schedule of all three of the project near, or on Tribal property... project
reporting year’ is the year | expect construction to take place.

Order Job Owner Name Project Order Description SAP
Reporting Status
Year
2021 cwsP - wyanpoTTEIEE F+ 1.1 PEND

2022 PSPS - WYANDOTTE - RETOWN RANCHE UNSE
2022 CWSP - WYANDOTTE PH 1.2 UNSE

That said, PM_ should be ready for construction to begin by June, 2021 and should be completed in
about a month. The first thing they will see is the veg work which | expect to have started mid-May.

Respectfully,

! l'()\]eCI !l anager

Office

Mobil

Emai_l
Pacific Gas an

Electric Company

ooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino - PG&E plans on the Rancheria
Thank you-and now worries at all, | just want to get this on the schedule with the Tribe.

What they want to know is the overall project impact to their land, currently my contact is relaying info from me
to the council, the council asks him questions then its back to me and the circle continues. They are all in favor

of this project but understandably they want 100% clarity of what they are granting and what impacts to their
business. The biggest concern is around the minimart where we did place some survey markers.

Fif you all have some open dates | will reach out to them with options, | will putjjon
at email.

Thanks again.

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000015931



Senior Right of Way Agent

Pacifi ic
Mobil

From |

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 1:06 PM

ooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino - PG&E plans on the Rancheria

Apologies for not responding sooner. | may have been confused as to who is the recipient of this ask.

| recommend (looks like he already volunteered T). For more specific details around the project,
is this something your team typically supports? If not, do you have any recommendations as to

who could provide more details around the project?

Thanks

From:

Sent: Tuesday. April 20. 2021 12:49 PM
o
iu!;ecl: !! Uoorelown !anc!erlal!eat!er !aHs !asmo - PG&E plans on the Rancheria

Good afternoon everyone,

| haven’t heard anything back on this request. The tribe will work around your schedule, please let me know
dates and times that would work and | will pass it on.

| am off the last half of Thursday and returning next Tuesday, | would like to give them options before | leave.

Also,-l will cc you on the appointment email, if they respond when | am out please pass along to the team.

Thank you!

Senior Right of Way Agent

Pacifi c
Mobil

Subject: RE: Mooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino - PG&E plans on the Rancheria

Good aftemoon-

| had a conversation with the Mooretown Rancheria representatives today. They asked if we have someone that
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could come out and speak to their Tribal Council to discuss the project. Everything is good, they are very much
on-board but this would go along way with them and put a lot of concerns to rest.

They are still concerned about work next to the mini mart so that will be brought up.
They will schedule the meeting upon your availability.

Thank you,

Senior Right of Way Agent

Pacific Gas and Electric

Mobile I

From:
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 5:10 PM

Subject: RE: Mooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino - PG&E plans on the Rancheria
Hi [

Few small corrections below highlighted in yellow.

Respectfully,

Project Manager
Office

Mobil
Emai'l
Pacific Gas an

Electric Company

From I -

Se . = &
To

Ce:

]

Subject: RE: Mooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino - PG&E plans on the Rancheria

Hi all,

_and | met this morning to discuss this the projects around Mooretown Rancheria. Below is what | had

captured || < << correct if anything is missing or incorrect.

e Underground — PSPS project -& CWSP project
o Most likely will break ground early next year. It may be possible to start work this year, but will
depend on many factors. For external conversations, share that work will most likely be done by
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next year’s PSPS season, not this upcoming PSPS season.

o By end of May, will most likely have an estimate on where to place the various equipment
o Dx sectionalizing

o Most are planned to be done by 09/01/2021

o There are a couple of devices which have a dependency on the UG work._cc’d) will
have more details

e Overhead work — CWSP projects _

o Most of the work will be done this year, most likely

From: [

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 1:50 PM

Subject: RE: Mooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino - PG&E plans on the Rancheria

Hello ||

| actually have three O8W MAT projects near, or on the tribal lands:
Order Job Owner Name Project Order Description

Reporting

Year

2021 cwsP - WyANDOTTE [ P+ 1.1

2022 PSPS - WYANDOTTE 1109 - MOORETOWN RANCHE

2022 cwsP - WyANDOTTE [ FH 1 2
As you can see above, the project is the only one planned to be built this year. PM
requires an easement from the tribe prior to design taking place....this may be why there are markings on the

ground/street since we are developing ‘base-maps’ for both this project and-whlch are both scoped to
place the current OH system underground.

You can also see in the attached email, where | am working with ‘land acquisition agent’, - to assist
in helping the project gain the needed easements on the tribal land.

Please advise if more info is needed,

Pw]ut Manager
Office

Mobil

Email
Paci

Electric Company

rrom [

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 1:35 PM
To

Subject: RE: Mooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino - PG&E plans on the Rancheria
Importance: High
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Thanks-

_ Can you please provide me with an update ASAP? | have a tribal council wanting to
know more about times and dates of the project.

From: [

Sent: Tuesday. April 6. 2021 1:11 PM

Subject: RE: Mooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino - PG&E plans on the Rancheria

He,

e Project #-(Wyandotte 1109 — Mooretown Rancheria)- it was approved by WGSC on 02/18 and

a project manager has been assigned

e Regarding project #_(Banior 1101i — it was also approved by WGSC on 02/25 and a project

manager has been assigned — also

| recommend to reach out to the project manager directly to get details about the project status following its
approval. Also, | will be sending updates every couple of weeks on the Community Resilience projects where
you can see high-level updates, and identify the right project manager — first one was sent on Monday, April 5
(attached - I’ll forward to you, apologies | was remiss in including you).

Thanks

From: [N

B

Subject: RE: Mooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino - PG&E plans on the Rancheria
Importance: High

| have been out of the office for a couple days. If there was a response to this, | did not see it yet.

The Tribal Council at Mooretown is asking for an update. Do we have one for them?

Subject: RE: Mooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino - PG&E plans on the Rancheria

eads u

As these projects get public visibility of work in progress (marks on the ground and surveying)- it is necessary to

provide our acc ith appropriate information.
on the appropriate talking points regarding work intention and timing.
Ask:

| can work with
Can you please verifi the stage of approval the || JJl}- PsPs - WyANDOTTE 1109 - MOORETOWN

RANCH and :
Can you please verify the intended completion date?

- Pl suppor_ on the explanation of the project so they can support their customer if that's
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OK with you.

-

_Principal | PG&E Integrated Grid Planning and Innovation
Current Assignments:

W/gaﬁons | Resilience Solutions Integration

Following the Camp wildfire, PG&E is assessing and evaluating additional precautionary measures intended to further reduce wildfire threats,
such as those included in this e-mail communication

From: |

Sent 05 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Mooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino - PG&E plans on the Rancheria
Hi [l

Mooretown Rancheria/Feather Falls Casino is requesting information on PG&E site marking for undergrounding
in area.

Is there anything that | am able to share from Community Resilience Solutions for project with hardening team?

Thank you

_ Hospitality Strategic Account Manager, Expert

Busine

From: [INNEGEEE

Sent: 35 AM
To%
Cc:

Subject: PG&E plans on the Rancheria

***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments. ™ **
Is PG&E having the underground utilities marked to put power lines underground?

The PSORAS group has been on site marking underground utilities and the tech | spoke with did not know the

reason but he did say it was the type of marking that comes before putting lines underground. | spoke with a
tech from PG&E this morning that was working with the markings, he told me something similar.

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000015936



